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Abdul Rehman

From: Amit Tiwari
Sent: 03 July 2024 18:50
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Ravi Jha; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Copper Chimney Ice cube Machine Required

 
Hi Abdul, 
 
 
Please proceed with Stellar IC60 for ice cube machine for CC R city and CC Bandra. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
Amit Tiwaari 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 6:42 PM 
To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in> 
Subject: FW: Copper Chimney Ice cube Machine Required 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
From: Srishti Singhal <salescorporate@stellargastronom.com>  
Sent: 21 June 2024 15:33 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Nikhil Khanna - Stellar Gastron 
<nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>; RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com> 
Subject: Re: Copper Chimney Ice cube Machine Required 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for your inquiry, As discussed please find quotes of IC 60 and brochure pdf as well as images below. 
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Price of IC 60- 47860 
Freight- 2750 per machine 
Installation- Its free 
 
Please share complete billing and shipping address for both places so that we can proceed further. 
 
Feel free if you have any query 
 
Thank you 
 

Best Regards 

Srishti Singhal 

 

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. 

A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area, 

Phase-II, New Delhi - 110028, India 

  

Cell     :+91 9650201479 

Mail    : salescorporate@stellargastronom.com 

Web    : www.stellargastronom.com 

 
 
On Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 2:57 PM Ravinder-Stellar <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com> wrote: 

Dear Shrishti, 
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Please quote Ice maker model# IC60 and share complete specs. 

  

Regards | Ravinder  

 

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. 

A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area,  

Phase-II, New Delhi - 110028, India  

  

  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 21 June 2024 14:28 
To: Ravinder-Stellar <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Copper Chimney Ice cube Machine Required 

  

Dear Ravinder Ji,  

  

As discussed with you on call, request you to kindly share quote& brochure of ice cube machine for below mentioned upcoming outlet of Copper Chimney in Mumbai. Request you to kindly share 
the quote inclusive of installation and Transportation.  
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Copper Chimney – R City  

Ice cube Machine – QTY 1  

Specs – 45 to 50 Kg ice capacity  

  

Copper Chimney – Bandra   

Ice cube Machine – QTY 1  

Specs – 45 to 50 Kg ice capacity  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


